
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 17 August 2017 11:08
To: 'Lemmy Nwabuisi'; 'OBIE.EBANKS@ENFIELD.GOV.UK'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 
Dear Lemmy Nwabuisi
 
After visiting my son's home today to spoke to him in regard of the up and coming court date 21/08/2017, and
him showing me the paper work that had been sent to him i am very shocked to see all the paperwork that has
been given to my son and i have not been given this paperwork. Only the order i was thinking that was the only
paperwork there was due to Enfield Council knowing any paperwork given to him also has to be given to me. But
it seems i have only been given a small part of it. Enfield Council knows my son has health issue also he had
learning problems and Enfield Council is well aware of this from years ago.
 
Can you give me a reason i have not been given all this paperwork and me believing due to Enfield council
Knowing I need copies of everything that is given to my son why this has not been done and i am only seeing
paperwork for the 1st time today as I believed I had all the paperwork?
 
We only have until Monday when we will be in court and I can not understand why I have not been given all the
paperwork that was given to my son.
 
This could have been posted to me as there is a great deal of paperwork I seem to be missing why is this?
 
I believe you should have also had an update from yesterdays visit by Neville Gray and Mr Ebanks that the
water pressure issue is not down to my son, so the around 5 Enfield Council Surveyors, Thames Water, and
Enfield out of hours team, and the 2 private plumbers sent from 117 who said the landlord had sent them, which
the landlord said he did not, were all correct is saying the problem was not coming from my son flat.
 
I have got to write an Email to Mr Ebanks regarding some issues which I will do later today.  
 
 
Regards
 
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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